
-63-

3U~, :cY 2_oCOED Il\L) ::/ 0? TIIE 
:3_:;-v-1~ .DRlD U :n G;ITY- ". ;c c:.~D ~ _;;:ST IJJG 

held on ~~onday, 2L~ 197)' o:c C). a .111. 

Chairman: India 

ILLICIT 'll~;;;•'lciC (o.:..;enda 1-Cem 9) (continued) C/c~'-7/566, J/Ci·T.7/569; ;:,jcJ.T.?/575, 
E/cr:. 7 /L. 379) 

The C1LllU.;;u~ snic1 chs.t the debate o~1 illicit traffic had made it possii)lo 
to reach ;:;ome ii;lJ.'orto.nt cone lusions. In ·che fir:> L place, desph;e the head·Hay made, 
there could be no clou-)t that the situation in that f'ield still ::,ave cause for 
concern, 8-'.1d th:::.t tho •.1ational cletection ac:d enforcm~Ki'lt services· should not relax 
their vic;ilo.~1ce. ..:~s the Swedish representative had shovm at the 78lst neeting;, it 
was not enou to drcl't and adopt intern2tional instrw;wnts; resolute action must 
also be tDl:on ot tho national level s treffickers. Secondly, the increase in 
qua_11tities seized, although possibly refloctinz; 2 revivo.l of g_cti7ity among 
truffickers, nevertheless revealed a gr ::usion of effo1•ts Oil ·che part 
of ·~:t1e co:•l]_:H.?tellt c,uthor i·c ies. Lsst ly, pro:::pcd; s i' or tl1o cieve lopmel1t of inter-
national co-operation at the ro a.116 '"ultiLrcerul levels, cu:; ·brou:;h:i:; out by 
the nmort of ·che ;:.)ub-Conr.1ission o:,1 Illicit 'l::;:-affic ;::mel lated , a·V~ors in. tlw l'Tear 
un:i l=i~l.dle "Cas·(; (:c/c~. 7/566) m1d the report of ·cho C:la_in'lc,n of the iieetin:_, of 
Opera-tional llead.s of 'ationc,l i'arcotics Law ,~xli'orce:,cont :L,encies, l"o.r :Cast Re:,ion 
(E/CN.?/569), toc;ether -dth the steppinL.; up of IC.c)O/Interpol activities, 
highly e11coura<;iug. The •,wetL1~,s of hic)1-rcml:in:_; uD-tional officials could no·c, 
ho11ever, taJ:o the place of actio"1 at the loco.l level cmc~, follovdng a seizure, it 
v12,s vi·cal -(;hat a investiLation should 1)e c~'rriec:. out to deternli:ae tho 
orit..;;in of the drug Yihore ~1ecessary., that ar>. ii1F,1ediate ::Lpproach should be made 
to the conrJ?etent authorities of cour;.tr~c in u~1ici1 it T:as suspected -Gho illicit 
traffic had ori Th~"t procodvre liOUld ~10 to cvoicl a creat deal of 
time-consmr1in::_; hc~itation, v;hich be:c1efitcd onl:' the traffic':ers. It would also 
enable representatives to hnve accurate inf::n~m~.:reio:1 a-c their disposal i-"Ihen replyint; 
-co questim1s put ;)y ~ther delel;~~tio:1s. 

He t;12t the Cou:r;issio;J should tcJ~e note of the revieYI of the illicit 
traffic ia ~arcntic and psychotropic substances L1 1973 (2,/Cl:.7/575), 
toget;hErc Tlith the comuents of representatives. 

It VJas so decided. 

The CH.f:..Inl.CJ'u:f inviced the me1:bers of the Co;.J.:wission to consider <\ro.ft 
resolution E7cn. 7/L. 379 on illicH traffic i:1. narcotic drur:;s and psychotropic 
subste.nces, sub"nitted ?re,nce, fJ.;i tzerlo.m1, 'l'u.rl~ey, the Uni"t;ed I~Llt_;dom of Great 
:Jritain and Ireloncl allcl Yu;:;;osluvia, bei'Ol'e exruninint; the report of the 
Sub-Cormnission on Illicit Traffic and Helated "-a-tters i;1 ..;he ~Tear aad "·icldle :Jast 
and the report of ·c[w CLairHllli1 of the : eeti11~; of Oper-a·:;iono.l Heads of :a-t;ional 
Jrarcotics Law Jnforce.;ient l>[:;encies, F8.r :Cast Eor;io::.. 

::/ The rest of -c~le _.·.eet is not covered i~ st::!E!l:J.ry r~,cord. 

I ... 



E/CH. 7/SR. 782 -64-

Draft resolution 011 illicit traffic i:1 ne.1·cotic dru;;s 8.l1d r:;syc11.otr.op_ic subst::mces 
(E/CI'!. 7/L. 379) 

ir. V!~ILL:G (?r1l~1ce) stressed <:;he sic;:.-Lii'ic:J.'lCe of draft resolutioE 
E/Cl·T. 7/1.379, TJ~1icl1 vm.s inteT:uled to iEp:,:ove iaternational co-operatiOJ.l. T;ith respect 
to detection ·.Iork and s of i:t1formatio:i.1, and -:~o o'ytuiu the vriclest possib_le 
supj)Ort from various countries, alo~1~ the lines of the Chairn::m' s conclusions. 
Some countries, hmrever, considerec. themnelves le_s_s "vhreo.te:ned than others by the 
d8.l1[:;Sr of the incrcnse in l1D.rcotic clru:_;s, 9.:1( ·,:ere not ~~ivin_:; the problem the 
attGntiou it deserved. 

;.1r. CHZJLA (India)_. h:.:rvin-.o ccn:;rai>ulated the S"!_)O:t1sors of the clrei't 
resolution 0~1. tal:il1tc; up the observr.:.tiorcs !:lade t:1e deba~ce, s;;.id he thouJ1t 
that the text was a so:;:;isfactor'' o:1e. ::evm:tlwless, ·t;o olarifv t!le sense of 
operative pRracr<:.f,h 1, it >Jould-~ be ~)etter ·co re;)lace che vwrcis" 11 the ~Jodies" b~r the 
vrords 11 the L1terno:cional ~)odiesa. 

Dr. ;L]L.IAii (Union of Soviet ijoci:1list 'lies) said he attnohed great 
importance ·co the dra:L·c resolution and p&r-Giculr·Tl~r to operative p-.ra:_;ro.IJh 2, which 
aimed at est::.'.>Jlish:L~;; cloGe co-operation D.i>lOlli:_; ;Jtn:ces ·,;i th reg£>.rd to the :-.1c.rcotics 
control CruilpUisu, a principle- that his delet~atioa hac[ flY:a:rs approved~ 011 the 
other hsnd, it :H'd great difficulty in acoe~)·cing the .!ordins of opers.tive para
grap}1 1,. 11hi was i1:1precise, eve:.1 as a:uended >- ;.,he India:n. represen·~ative. It 
>7as Ytat ::ct all clet:T <;hat intenw'~iont:~.l :)odies or '.rhc:c rosolutio:.1s 'iJere meant; 
each dele Ylould certainl;;;;ralrl:; to J~'W'!i Y!hat its position had bee111he:1 the 
recommendation. cud ror3olutions in ques-:::ion '.Jere u.c'op·cod. The formula e1ployed TJas 
far ·coo :::;eneral. Hm.Jever, aG l-1e ree.lizec'- it uoul(T t~lcG ceo lon~~ ·co merrcion all the 
relevo.nt resolu:cions 1 ·t;he sili1plost solutio;1 \IOl'.ld :)e to dele-Go the po..ra,,rcph 
COl;lple·c<3l:r· 'l'he sc.Y.lO comY;cent could be de ·cnc fourth preambular para• 
:.:;raph, v!hich nm::.Cioned o 1lv IC?O/In·l:;er~lol e.::.cl G~C, -::o tlle e;cclusion of all the 
ot:;!ler bodies. 

!r, V.'.ILT.:.-~ (~1'ra:ccce) sc.id ~1e ac_:reod 11i·ch the L::.c.~ian represenc<'.tive' s 
runendJ,lent. ith l'espect to ti1e U3Sll r"l)rese:.1cCt.·c:lve 1 c; co:.,:r:ents, he pointed out 
that the maL1 intornatio;w,l odies covered hy the draft resolution Here E~CD, 

·whose re'Jort ·.·r~s to be considered by tho Con0ds:::io:.1 u:.1<1CJr Dcenda ite:rn 5, 
ICPO/ Int~r-:-:ol, Tthich Dub; ·i·ttod a;o_ ~'~ mu:·l rc <:··[:; r:n;::::" it.:J ro s:.:; lutio'.1S e.:ld 
do cis ions,·· c..·.1cl CCC, Trhicll L1 1967 ;;.~, cl a reo "":::- cdc,·:~ io·1 thcl; t}'O i::lf'o!'tl:')tion 
obtc:ined by Custor1s 5.nvcctigo.t .. r-;; son·icc:s · o~wul,; ·oo oc:1tr-.li::.oU. :1•\ i:::. 1971, 
h:;.d adopted o. roco:r:m1endc,·\;io:1. concor:cli;1,_; ·/ohL::t exchc:c.:;os of' illfor'·:.;.:.t:Lo:: o:1 
illicit traffic. To l'leo-G the objoc·0i:J:13 of tho roprosoututive~ h0 proposed 
th::,t gporc..tivo pa.ro.gr:;.ph l should be rerrorded to read: 

"Invites States to tolce L1to consideration the reco;~nnendocions and 
resolutions adopted to that end by the Jnitcd ~lations and by the 
i:rr\:;ernatiollo.l bodies uhich have cpecially concer110d themselves ·uith II . . . . 

With respect to the fourth premnbular para]aph, l1e e~ 'T'hs.rdzed that it should be 
retained, in vie-rl of the fo.ct that ICPO/L1terpol :0olice and Customs services -v1ere 
playing a vital part L1 the concerted cm,lpai[;Ll D.[;dnst traffic~~ers, even if not 
all countries belon::_;ed. to -tha·l:; body. The representntive of ICPO/Interpol would 
be able to give the m.embers of the Comrnission further illformation on ~che aGreements 
·worked out by his organization. 

/ ... 



2J.~. l'.r=wA ) scid ;"c :cealized every dele.;ation hcd ·c~1e ri[;lrc 
to mai;_rtaiii H;s p1·ovimw position o:.1 ·c;w rscorrmle:tldo:c1o:w m1c~ re olutions the·(; had 
beeil adopted by t:le United io::s 8.~lcl ot cor LrCGl'jl::'-cional odie , ~Jut the sheer 
l1U.Jtl1)er of those :t"'C olEtio:as [_.:_::::.(~ :.·ac:olJ.T;lOl1J_zt-~iol~C -+ • .tar,; st~cl1 -Cl1t:1 t~ it ns C:~ifficult to 
find o:.le' s Y!ay nnonu theu. 'the Inclio.:Cl rt'l:Jl'OGO o:civo' s D.l",18ll(li:'Ci.lt did not clal·ify 
the matte1·, since the e;~:':cessiol1 .;in·cera:,sioual ~.wcliesn 'nas just as VD{;ue as c;.ne 
term ;10odies 11

• I:cl f it nas dif:2icul t f'o1· :::, l::r;:yer to ret;ard ICPO/Interpol, 
for eJca;·,ple, as an ial:er,1atioual body, des ·c.w 2c:J Ghat its ;r:eY,lllernhip 
consisted of :_;overnme:"lt-coTltrolled sect1.rity services, i)ecause it did 2i.ot po.ssess 
legal status in inter~1o.tional la-w. To avoid any co:::...::'t:sio11, he proposed the 
follani:lt::; formula: 

11 Lwi tes ;3tutce to t;oke into cOll;dC:.er,:;tioa the per·cLo.e1TC ruco:nnenclcd:;:i_ons 
and resolu.tions· as adop-ced b~r the co,::;Jctent or ,Lms of t~1e United ~b·(;ions 
and bv ot~-:ter interne.cional ,Jodies, i!::r. ··Jc•:··t.;icuL•r oy LTCI3, 
IC:'O/rnterpol a~1<J CCC.!. 

The renaincler of the seatec.1ce -,;oulcl oo dele·~~ec.l. On the other hand, ·i;hc 
para~raph 2 vwuld be rerwrded to read: nthe illici·b iiTter:1r.·cio·.1o.l ·traffic in 

e:nd of 

i!arcotic drugs and psychotropic substances 11
, t:.1us t: 

para,;rc.ph 1. L1 the li'rc:;1ch text of that 
permettant d' o.sstu•er em uchant-,e de .rensei~,Iler,cents' 1 did 
v10rd "lutten should be r:;;plo.ced ir the ·,!ord 11 c.c·~:ion11 • 

up the last phrase of 
ssio~ "lutte coordoiln6 

::10t SOU'-'1C1 Tioll 1 C.~1d 0:;he 
!ith res~Ject to G:1e foprth 

preambulcr pnra:_;rc.ph, tl1e USSTI represe;rcc~the 
the words 11 L1 partlculc·r 11 after the v:ord a 

ec·c:Lo:1s coulll be 1,10t b~' adding 

---""" 
IIr. .IFO:LIC (Yugoshwia) proposed that the ;·-,eetin:.; s}-:tould i)e suspe;1ded 

for a fer< minutes to m1o.ble ·che spo~.1.sors of the c:1~< .. .:'t ·co h;·.ve cEscussions r!ith the -
deler;ations that h11d su'm1i·c·i:;ed c.;.ne:::1ch1lCJ"1ts, ·.;i e. v ie'.J t·o the resolution beL1;:; 
adopted v.:1aniuous ly. 

The meeth11:; as suspended at 10. )0 [ ;,1. L':1c~ r G S1)_~.1ed~ 10.50 
------------------~------

a.m. 

The CILID.:'-''~lT invited che :·;ecrcd;ccr~r :~he Co:;1l'lissioi1 to road out the 
text thr.t :u.,d been a~)·eed upon durin:; t:1e suspo~lGion.. 

of the Co;:n·-1ission) read out the ne1:1 text, emphc,siz 
the changes made. 

In the first prea:rrrbular para::::;rnpl1, t:1e vrords "the police o.nc. Custo,:ls 11 1ivere 
to be renlnoecl ·,)V t~1e vords 11;1ational law enfo1~cer.1ent D:;oncies ". In ·che second 
preambul~r parac;;aph, the uord 11 cGtchint; 11 v1as ·i:;o ~Je re;Jlacecl by -c;1e YJOrd 
11 detectingn. In the fourth pream;mlar po.ro.c;raph, ·c}K; y;ords aJ:.Totint; the c<;reements 
vwrked out under the auspicesH '.7ere to be follo..;ed 1)y the lfords 11 of ·che ::::ompetent 
inte1·natio:ml ~Jodies, such as ICPO/I~1terpol c.:.1d CCC". Tile ner.r version of oper~'tive 
Parar:rr:mh 1 'Has to :r.·ead: 11 I::.wites States to t:::'l~e i l"Co considend:.ion the pertinent 

~ L -

reco•rrrnendations and resolutions r,s t'.dop-Gecl by the or[;e,~1S of the ed liatimlS, 
as vmll by other ooupetel1t internatione.l 0odies 01

• Lastly, i:n opcn·ative para-
(,raph 2, the 1;rord "lu.tte 11 il1 the ?rc:1ch · '."I:::'S to ~~e replaced by nord 
11 actionn, and the last 1·wrds of the ·;'rero ·t:;o read "of the inter:..1atioual 
illicit tro.ffic in E~rcotic <:md nsvc~wtropic suhstances 11 

• 
.L ol 

/ ... 



-66-

~£.:~l1CA (TurLey) expressed support 
:r-esolutio:1. He ~rishocl to s~cc_te 1 hoTJever, -Ghat 
ICPO/Inter-;,ol, he ;1o.c~. ire no Yia~- wishec1. to cast 
me~··o l v ···i si~ "r1 ·l·n ~· '"'" :·' · <>t TC PO 'fr,y'- ·"rl· o 1 11° d ··,o 

for ti:.e nen te;;.::t of the draft 
vihO'l he had referred ec.rlier to 
dou;)ts Ol' h:s lec;rl stc,tus. He 

J..+ .... -v \1, <;;;:.;,.~ vV Ut.i.;. vJ.J.L. .. · - - j ..,_J.,l;..- ~.) l v. -·' le s te.tus as far as interna~ ional 
lav! was concerued. 

Dr. ;.'Ii\JT (Union of f~ov·iet :Socialist lies) congratulr,ted the 
represi'mtu.tive of 'Curl:ev on his pre-suspt.nsio;l s of tl1e inherent difficulties 
of the draft resolution~ lie endorsGd the proposd ·co repl~:we the word 11 lu·cte11 by 
the word aac·~ion11 i11 opor:::tive para;_;;raph 2, wllicl1 e.lco i:.ac1e that para:;raph read 
lv=··'·ter ;,, "'t'Sn~;-,1 ''1he .. 10''' to'--'- o'' -'·:1" Q11'"f.>.;- "In" "'0')T6Cl·a·')lv het~-e·· ·'·'1a·,1 ·'·1'1e· r";rSt ...... u .,.~..__.u .. ~I...I.)..L.~-·· ..,\,- .1. .,; .,jjl..I.J ...L u __ l:j -v-L~tt...\.Q \.."'.J..L l .. : ~ vl Vi,_. v ..J.. 

but it did llOtj eve~1 so, full~r ss:t;i:>fy his dele::_:ation. 

Dr, L L3E~~j.Ji ( M) referTed o o.::)(;rative pflra . .c;raph 2, v·lhich was not, 
ill his ''ievr; a!•s.olute_l;.r clear, It see~.lod ~:wt a co-ordinated Ca11p::tic;n providing 
.for an exchan;~e of h1i'orrc:at;io;.1 - to fo.cilitate the d.etectim1 of illicit 
t~·affic could be carried out in c;ll co:Fr~rien tmloss it was plm1i1ecl by the· 
co· ·:.-ni·~ed ·:~atio;-:.s bcclies. ;.oreover, as there i!c'.s no certainty that illicit 
traffic noulC. be su~)pressed as a resuh; of ·c:1c.t co.n•)ai:;n, the ·cer"l 01 suppressiona 

be ueleted. po.rar;raph 2 Tiould "Cl1e.t1 read: nF'ur·cher. recommends 
States to ao-operate 
United ~.fations bodien, providinr.:; for r-.;1 
fo.oilitate the dctoc cion of the illic:i.t trs.ffic 
substances 11

• 

Gll pla:Lmed by ·Gho. conpeteilt 
Llf'ormation lil:el;;· to 

pro··,.ridil1[; 

i:1 x:rcot;ic drut,s £t:ad psyc:10tropic 

out ·co t::1e ~·el'rosentn·~ive of Ira;1 that crunpai:;ns 
in:Corma·cioa li::el;r to fo.cili tate the control. of 

illicit traffic wern by the cocm'c1·ies c~h·ectly concerned. 

Lir. JO:CJOIJ-D;'/;i:; YL~IIJ ('io~,o), spccL'.:i~lt; on 8. 

tho closure oi' -~he debat0 1:.111d requss·L;ed a vo·i:;e 
of order, formally 

nro·-:,csed 
-· ' 
if the represe:Tta·cive of Ira~1 cloci<led to 

011 ·che Ira.li ru: o1;'G'-1<h:1Emt, 
his pl"Oi?Osc.l, and then 011 the 

text of the dr~J't reso J.t.rcion· c.s sus nons ion. 

-J.''l· - ·Tn(i '- ('1'''"1-e,r) ,..;_ ;, ,._l_ __ .l.;.,VJ;!. • ~,-,..._ ;..,. ' 

res a lution--;:u;;.lli:nous .. 
stre&sed the m1.ce of udopJcint; the draft 

the reprencntc.tive of 11oulc1. agree -to 
deferrinG tho closl~ro o::': che debo.te for o. feTl minutes, 11H;h a vien ·;;;o .lJroviding 
further cl;:rificaticn ti1r,t -rrov.lc1. convi;.1ce those dele ions nhich, lEce the 

ion, 8till had certain nis;.:;iv:L:..1::;s, 

Ti-Le CILIJlu\lT asked the representative of Inm TJhether he 1Jished to 
maint e.in h"!.s- o.menchaen·F. 

since tho1·e had been ilO opposition to his 

.i.;r. V~ULLL: (i?ra:lce) out that the Irru1.icm proposal had already been 
b:fc:-:-e ·thec0r,}};iss":f0:,1 c,t previous sessions a~1.c\ hP.d not been adopted. Indeed, a 
United :·rtions resohecion coulcl J:<.ot ~)e draf'ced in the proyosed by the.· 
Ire2:1.:L:tn ion for ·che r0asons b~r the Chairl:lall.. Clearly, as far as 

/ ... 



-67- E/CJ.7/SR.782 

enforcement a.ctio;.1 ·.-Je.s concerned, bilateral or l,mltilateral co-ordinatiml o:'v the 
operational level was essential at r_ll ttmes. I·t cotcld :n.o·~ therGf'ore be suborclinr.te 
to a campai;;n plo:cllled by the co~,1petent United iTa·cions ~)odies, 1'1~1ich Y.Jould taJ:e much 
too lone ::, ti;ne ·co prcpe.re. Consequ(utl;;r, L' the represente:dve of Iran did not 
wi thdrau his mtendment, his own dele:;2.·cion ·.Joule~. have to vote a 0 ainst it. ·\;.ith 
rer;ard to t}le deletion, O:;?erative purar;rapil 2, of tl:.e uord 11 suppression", he 
mentioned that.. in the course of his infc-.·;.w.l discvssions \I.i:i::h several observers, 
the latter ho.d e::~'Jressed re;;ret that the to;:t o_ the ch·aft resolu:cion Vl8.s not more 
forceful. !.ie the~efore felt it 1ms ir,1porta"rc to re·taLl the vrord ilsuppression11 

and to achieve a consensus tlH;1.-'c '>Jould demonstrate ·L;:w Cor2·,1ission' s desire to 
improve the illicit trD.ffic situo:'cion. 

:t;r. IGHC.f', (Turkey) Hhole-he~n~te Gjldo;:sed the vie·ns expressed by the 
represen-'ca:~ive of l''rar..ce. He remi;1eled ·che Co;;b1issio:2 thot tl1e uost reoont report 
of tlw Division of Horcotic Dru~;s on the norl~ of ·;;]le United ~:c;l;ions, the cio.lized 

·agencies and o·c!1er or o.tions (E/c~r. 7/570) 'Nas accOlupanied by a report by the 
Secreto.ry-Gel1eral on the co-ordinc_·;;ioi'l of the o.c·civities of international organs 
ru'ld or ;_nnizations in the strug;::;lo o ;flinst the o.>Juse of drtt(.:;s (i:/CII. 7 /570/Add.l). 
ib one hac1 ever pro;::>osed ·chat only the U!litecl ·'atio:1s YJ::H3 capable of drauing up 
co-ordinated pla:ils to co;rcrol the abuse of drur;s :Del the illicit traffic, 
fror:J. anythint; else, the Irffi1ian GJ.lemlmeut would cast douJ·'c up0:11 action beinc; tal~en 
by the Irada:n-Tu.rl:ish Joint _·;order Co:,:nissiO:il ·co 6eal '\li-'ch the illici·l:; 
traffic in narcotic dru,s;s, c.nd nould t11tts violate tl1e l'1·on·der D.(~reeme;.:d:; betvJeen 
Iran and Turl:ey. If, therefore, the Irrmial1 dcle;:;::.J.tio:c1 t:id ~1ot vii thdra-w its 
amendment_. Turkey 10uld vote o.c;ainst it. 

" 
1ifr. ~I~~OLIC (YuGoslavia) full;r em'.orsec~ tl1e ~:·iews of ·l;he reJJreserrco.tives 

of France a.."l'ld l'urkey and said he '!!Ot1lcT also vote 

The Iranian a:r:-tenclment vas :rejected '.:Jv 24. vote_! to 1_, ·,;i t:i1 2 abstentions. 

~D_r_u-:f,.....l.._'-'.,.-r_o_s,_o.,....l_u_t_i_o_i_1_i~:.../_c_:_T_ • ..:.7:.../_L_.-'J::../".:.1.::..9.::..'-o...:..s __ m...:.;_le_l ... 1_d.:.e-.:d,~s--c-'d_co~~ 25 ·"ro·~es to 1, 
-v:ith 1 abste.1tion. 

The cliscussio:1. co-vered in the su::.r;rrmry rocor<l e:c1ded o:c 11.20 u.m. 




